



## **Laura B. Angelini**

Partner

Boston

617-345-9000

[langelini@hinckleyallen.com](mailto:langelini@hinckleyallen.com)



### **Practices**

Government Enforcement & White Collar Defense, Litigation, Health Care, Construction & Public Contracts, Securities Litigation, Banking & Financial Institutions, Senior Living, Sexual Misconduct & Workplace Harassment

### **Education**

Boston College Law School, J.D.

*Executive Editor, Boston College Environmental Affairs Law Review*

Boston College, B.A.

*magna cum laude*

### **About**

Laura Angelini is a Partner in the Firm's [Government Enforcement & White Collar Defense](#) practice group and Chair of the Firm's [Sexual Misconduct and Workplace Harassment](#) practice group.

Laura defends individuals and organizations in investigations and prosecutions involving the False Claims Act, the Anti-Kickback Statute, the Stark Law, HIPAA, Mail and Wire Fraud, Medicare / Medicaid billing requirements, off-label promotion, drug diversion, improper gifts, gratuities and Honoraria and other healthcare industry compliance issues. Laura's clients include executives and other professionals of patient assistance organizations, pharmaceutical and medical device manufacturers and distributors, medical supply companies, hospitals and academic medical centers, behavioral health care organizations, skilled nursing facilities and physician practice groups. Laura's government investigation experience also extends to the construction and public procurement, securities and financial services industries.

Laura represents educational institutions, faculty members, students and their families in misconduct investigations, Title IX proceedings and related criminal and civil proceedings.

### **Credentials**

#### **Work Experience**

Hinckley Allen

- Partner (2012-Present)
- Associate (2003-2011)
- Summer Associate (2002)

## Honors & Awards

- Super Lawyers
  - Massachusetts (2014-2019)
  - Rising Stars (2008-2009, 2011-2012)

## Charitable & Civic Involvement

- American Heart Association/American Stroke Association, Executive Leadership Committee for Lawyers Have Heart 5K Fundraiser

## Professional Affiliations

- Boston Bar Association, Annual Meeting Steering Committee (2017)
- USA 500 Clubs

## Bar Memberships

- Massachusetts
- United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit
- United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts

## Recent Experience

- Lead counsel to non-profit patient assistance foundation in connection with two federal investigations under the False Claims Act, the Anti-Kickback Statute and the Internal Revenue Code.
- Trial counsel to Boston-area land owner indicted on federal wire fraud and conspiracy charges in connection with \$75 Million real estate transaction with Wynn Resorts Limited. Obtained acquittal on all charges following multi-week jury trial in federal court.
- Trial counsel to nurse practitioner charged with prescribing opioids in violation of federal drug laws. Obtained acquittal on all charges following multi-week jury trial in federal court.

## Latest News & Insight

### Publications

[Doctor Who Gave Drug Representative Electronic Medical Record Access Begins Probation & Expresses Remorse for Criminal Act](#), February 1, 2019

[Criminal prosecution for violating HIPAA: an emerging threat to health care professionals](#), July 2, 2018

[Pennsylvania Health Network Accuses Hospital of Running Racket](#), June 20, 2018

[Medtronic Kickback Case Moving Forward in Pennsylvania](#), June 7, 2018

[Recent Lawsuit by Department Of Defense Reflects Possible Legal Risk for Private Equity Firms Involved In the Health Sector](#) April 19, 2018

[Sexual Misconduct Allegations: Prompt, Thorough and Coordinated Response and Prevention Strategies Are Critical](#), December 21, 2017

[Jury Clears Trio Charged In \\$1.6B Wynn Casino Land Deal](#), April 29, 2016

### Firm News

[33 Hinckley Allen Attorneys Recognized as 2019 Super Lawyers and Rising Stars](#), November 4, 2019

[38 Hinckley Allen Attorneys Recognized as 2018 Super Lawyers and Rising Stars](#), October 18, 2018

[Hinckley Allen Attorneys Recognized as 2017 Super Lawyers and Rising Stars](#), October 18, 2017

### Events

[WEBINAR: School Reopenings—Risk Management for New England Colleges and Boarding Schools](#), May 27, 2020

[Beyond Title IX - Abuse and Harassment Crisis Response in the Wake of #MeToo](#), October 13, 2019

[American Bar Association Business Law Section: Annual Meeting](#) September 12, 2019

[American Health Lawyers Association Annual Meeting](#) June 25, 2019

Healthcare Fraud & Abuse Update: Patient Assistance Programs Under Scrutiny, October 1, 2018

Healthcare Fraud and Abuse, February 28, 2018

Deal Me In! An Overview of Gaming in Massachusetts, September 14, 2016

The Female Client: The Gender Advantage?, February 23, 2015

Recent Trends in Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Fraud Prosecutions: How to Avoid Becoming a Target, December 12, 2013

Training Program for Compliance Officer and Compliance Committee Members, March 21, 2012

Training Program for Compliance Officer and Compliance Committee Members, March 13, 2012



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence